Professor I. D, Jones,

Department of Design,
University of Eansas.

Dear Professor Jmoui

Those missing motors which I thought ocould never be delivered
to us here were received between April and June of last year. We had
had a turn-down on them & year ago, and had given up. }Nr. Falkenstien
had paid for on June 2nd, but all this time I was not notified
of ﬁdr u'riﬁl. Sl

- ~ #hen you spoke to me about loaning you the motors I was under
~ the impression that we had not enough of them to finish owr scoreboard.
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Of course, we want to finish owr scoreboard, and I am sorry
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~ free to call upon me.

Sincerely yours,

Director of Physical Edusation,
Varsity Basketball Cosch.




